






















BID TABULATION  00003 - 1 

CITY OF COCONUT CREEK 
 CITY HALL NEW ROOF 

 
00003 BID TABULATION 

 
Base Bid Items Measurements Unit List Payment 
Item No. 1 - Mobilization - (Not to exceed 3% of total bid price)  Lump sum $ 
    
Item No. 2 - Insurance, payment bond, performance bond - 
(Not to exceed 3% of total bid price)  Lump sum $ 
 
Item No. 3 - General Conditions  Lump sum $ 
    
Item No. 4 - Indemnification  Lump sum $ 10 
    
Item No. 5 – Demolition  Lump sum $  
    
Item No. 6 – Permit Allowance  Lump sum $ 80,000 
    
Roof Replacement Work    
Item No. 7 – Standing Seam Aluminum Roof   Lump sum $ 
    
Item No. 8 – Gutters and Downspouts  Lump sum $ 
    
Item No. 9 - Replacement of damaged plywood. Provide unit 
price per installed 8’x4’ sheet of 5/8” CDX plywood 1 Sheet 

$ 
Per Sheet $ 

    
Owner’s Contingency    
Item No. 10 – Owner directed modifications, Unforeseen 
Conditions   $       100,000 
    
 
 
TOTAL BASE BID $ _____________ Lump Sum 

 
 
 

Add Alternate Bid Items 
 
Add Alternate Item No. 1 – R-11 2” Rigid Insulation  Lump sum $ 

 
 

Add Alternate Bid Items 
 
Add Alternate Item No. 2 – Re-nailing of roof plywood deck  Lump sum $ 
 
Add Alternate Bid Items 
 
Add Alternate Item No. 3 – Photovoltaic Solar Panel System  Lump sum $ 
 
   
 
 
 TOTAL ADD ALTERNATES                                                                                 $_____________ Lump Sum                                  

FaithW
Typewritten Text
60,000.00

FaithW
Typewritten Text
65,294.00

FaithW
Typewritten Text
393,000.00

FaithW
Typewritten Text
96,000.00

FaithW
Typewritten Text
1,453,761.00

FaithW
Typewritten Text
20,000.00

FaithW
Typewritten Text
176.00

FaithW
Typewritten Text
176.00

FaithW
Typewritten Text
2,268,241.00

FaithW
Typewritten Text
222,611.00

FaithW
Typewritten Text
17,659.00

FaithW
Typewritten Text
236,591.00

FaithW
Typewritten Text
476,861.00



BID TABULATION  00003 - 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                      __________________________________ 
                                                                                                                          Name of Bidder 
 
 
 

 Provide amount listed above in the base bid.  Also submit installed unit cost pricing for 
the following at the time of bid: 5/8” plywood (sheet), Southern Yellow Pine #1 or better. 
This price will be used to adjust the contract amount via a change order, based on actual 
repairs necessary (up or down).  Contractor shall submit invoices for back-up 
information.  
 

 Unit price for item listed above shall include the cost of any additional material or waste 
material required to complete the specified work.  

 

FaithW
Typewritten Text
Advanced Roofing, Inc. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Advance Roofing, Inc. and Affiliates 
 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Advanced Roofing, Inc. and affiliates 
(collectively, the “Company”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of December 
31, 2017, the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in 
owners’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting principles used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our qualified audit opinion. 
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Basis for Qualified Opinion 
 
As more fully described in Note 14, the Company’s financial statements do not include the 
accounts of RG Resource Technologies, Inc. that the Company has determined is a variable 
interest entity and in which the Company holds a variable interest and is the primary beneficiary. 
In our opinion, the Company’s financial statements should include the accounts of RG Resource 
Technologies, Inc. to conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. If this entity was consolidated, the effects on the Company’s consolidated financial 
position, results of operations and cash flows as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017, 
are described in Note 14 of the financial statements. 
 
Qualified Opinion 
 
In our opinion, except for the effects of not including the accounts of RG Resource 
Technologies, Inc. in the accompanying financial statements as explained in the Basis for 
Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present 
fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Advanced Roofing, Inc. and 
affiliates as of December 31, 2017, and the results of their consolidated operations and cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 
 
 
 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 
April 30, 2018 
 
 



ADVANCED ROOFING, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2017

Assets

Current Assets
Cash  (variable interest entities restricted $27,400) 329,997$         
Accounts receivable, net (variable interest entities

restricted $24,452) 21,021,225
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on

uncompleted contracts 2,830,127
Inventory 584,309
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (variable

interest entities restricted $125,452) 1,296,945        

Total Current Assets 26,062,603$    

Property and Equipment, Net (variable interest entities
restricted $9,782,947) 11,470,449

Other Assets
Goodwill, net 375,000           
Other noncurrent assets (variable interest entities

restricted $226,614) 253,368           

Total Other Assets 628,368           

Total Assets 38,161,420$    

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ADVANCED ROOFING, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2017

Liabilities and Owners' Equity

Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt (variable interest

entities nonrecourse - $167,011) 586,747$         
Accounts payable (variable interest entities nonrecourse -

$38,719) 6,583,611
Accrued expenses (variable interest entities

nonrecourse - $141,231) 4,203,213        
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on

uncompleted contracts 3,370,526        

Total Current Liabilities 14,744,097$    

Line of Credit 1,922,820
Construction Joint Venture  (variable interest entities

nonrecourse - $110,232) 110,232
Other Liabilities 100,000
Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Maturities

(variable interest entities nonrecourse - $4,421,880) 4,883,719        

Total Liabilities 21,760,868      

Commitments and Contingencies

Owners' Equity
Advanced Roofing, Inc. owners' equity:

Common stock, $1 par value; 1,000 shares authorized,
500 shares issued and outstanding 500

Additional paid-in capital 427,321           
Retained earnings 10,432,725      

Total Advanced Roofing, Inc. Owners' Equity 10,860,546      

Noncontrolling Interest 5,540,006        

Total Owners' Equity 16,400,552      

Total Liabilities and Owners' Equity 38,161,420$    

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ADVANCED ROOFING, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Revenues
Contract 74,943,707$    
Service 12,840,886      

Total Revenues 87,784,593$    

Cost of Revenues
Contract 55,977,411      
Service 6,826,701        

Total Cost of Revenues 62,804,112      

Gross Profit 24,980,481      

Operating Expenses 22,103,889      

Income from Operations 2,876,592        

Nonoperating Income (Expense)
Rental income 16,222             
Interest income 131,385           
Interest expense (227,458)          
Loss from investment in construction joint venture (1,231)              
Other (263,075)          

Total Nonoperating Expense (344,157)          

Net Income 2,532,435        

Less Net Loss Attributable to the Noncontrolling
Interest 231,042           

Net Income Attributable to Advanced Roofing, Inc. 2,763,477$      

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ADVANCED ROOFING, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Net Income 2,532,435$      

Other Comprehensive Income 
Foreign currency translation adjustment 337,001           

Comprehensive Income 2,869,436        

Less:  Comprehensive Loss Attributable to the
Noncontrolling Interest (105,959)          

Comprehensive Income Attributable to Advanced

Roofing, Inc. 2,763,477$      

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Additional
Common Paid-in Retained Noncontrolling

Stock Capital Earnings Total Interest (1) Total

Balance - December 31, 2016 500$            427,321$     8,212,847$   8,640,668$   5,448,086$      14,088,754$    

Net income (loss) --                 --                  2,763,477     2,763,477     (231,042)          2,532,435        

Other comprehensive income, 
foreign currency

translation adjustments --                 --                  --                   --                   337,001           337,001           

Distributions --                 --                  (543,599)       (543,599)       (14,039)            (557,638)          

Balance - December 31, 2017 500$            427,321$     10,432,725$ 10,860,546$ 5,540,006$      16,400,552$    

(1)  Noncontrolling interest includes accumulated other comprehensive income of $2,492,831 as of December 31, 2017.

ADVANCED ROOFING, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN OWNERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Advanced Roofing, Inc. Owners' Equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ADVANCED ROOFING, INC. AND AFFILIATES

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income 2,532,435$      
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 909,139$         
Amortization 50,000             
Amortization of deferred financing costs 7,295               
Bad debt on advances due from affiliates 4,168,782        
Provision for doubtful accounts 22,564             
Loss on sale of property and equipment 1,800               
Loss from investment in construction joint venture 1,231               
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Increase in:
Accounts receivable (6,706,158)       
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of 

billings on uncompleted contracts (569,337)          
Inventory (129,576)          
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (338,752)          

Increase in other noncurrent assets (23,897)            
Increase in:

Accounts payable 895,877           
Accrued expenses 1,124,134        
Billings in excess of costs and estimated
   earnings on uncompleted contracts 460,750           

Total Adjustments (126,148)          

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 2,406,287        

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment (2,457,131)       
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 113,385           
Advances to affiliates (1,454,456)       

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (3,798,202)$     

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ADVANCED ROOFING, INC. AND AFFILIATES

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Stockholders' distributions (557,638)$        
Net borrowings on line of credit 1,922,820        
Repayment of long-term debt (587,081)          

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 778,101$         

Effect of Foreign Currency Exchange on Cash 344,353           

Net Decrease in Cash (269,461)          

Cash - Beginning 599,458           

Cash - Ending 329,997$         

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information

Cash payments for interest 258,194$         

Supplemental Schedules of Noncash Investing and
Financing Activities

Purchase of property and equipment using proceeds 
from long-term debt 1,402,500$      

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ADVANCED ROOFING, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 
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NOTE 1 – NATURE OF BUSINESS  
 
Advanced Roofing, Inc. (“ARI”) was incorporated on October 8, 1983, under the laws of the 
State of Florida. ARI is primarily engaged in the re-roofing of commercial and industrial 
buildings in Florida, as well as limited installations of air conditioning systems and solar 
roofs. The work is performed under fixed-price contracts, time and materials contracts and 
fixed-price contracts modified by incentive and penalty provisions. In connection with its 
normal construction activities, the Company may be required to acquire performance, bid and 
payment bonds. The surety issuing the bonds has recourse against certain of the Company’s 
assets in the event the surety is required to honor the bonds. The length of the Company’s 
contracts varies but is typically less than one year. 
 
Advanced Green Technologies, Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, 2224555 Ontario 
Limited, 2224556 Ontario Limited and its affiliates, AGT Canada, Inc. and AGT Solar 
Investments ULC, are involved in the sale and installation of solar panels in North America. 
Total sales outside of the United States of America were approximately $24,000 for the year 
ended December 31, 2017.  
 
Kornahrens Group, LLC, 2100 N.W. 21 Avenue, LLC, Advanced Leasing, Inc., 200 
Northstar LLC and 1601 Park Lane South, own land, buildings and equipment which are 
leased to ARI and Advanced Green Technologies, Inc. 
 
 

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION 
 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the above-
named entities, hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Company.” All significant 
intercompany account balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.  
 
NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST IN AFFILIATES 
 
The Company analyzes its relationships with its affiliates in order to determine whether a 
variable interests exists. When a variable interest exists and the Company has determined it is 
the primary beneficiary, the Company will consolidate the variable interest entity’s (“VIE”) 
operations in accordance with the authoritative accounting guidance. Advanced Green 
Technologies, Inc. and subsidiaries and affiliates (collectively, “AGT”), Kornahrens Group, 
LLC, 2100 N.W. 21 Avenue, LLC and Advanced Leasing, Inc. are VIEs. ARI has a variable  
 



ADVANCED ROOFING, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 
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NOTE 2 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST IN AFFILIATE (CONTINUED) 
 
interest in Kornahrens Group, LLC, 2100 N.W. 21 Avenue, LLC, 200 Northstar LLC, 1601 
Park Lane South and Advanced Leasing, Inc. (leasing entities) because of leasing 
arrangements and because it provides financial support as a co-borrower on the debt of these 
VIES. ARI has a variable interest in AGT because it provides additional financial support to 
these VIEs. The primary beneficiary of a VIE is the enterprise that has both: (1) the power to 
direct the activities of the VIE that most significantly impact the entity’s economic 
performance, and (2) the obligation to absorb losses or the right to receive residual returns 
that potentially could be significant to the VIE. The Company has determined ARI to be the 
primary beneficiary of these VIEs. See Note 13 for additional information regarding the 
Company's consolidated VIEs. 
 
USE OF ESTIMATES 
 
The preparation of consolidated financial statements (“financial statements”) in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  
Significant estimates to which it is reasonably possible that a change could occur in the near 
term include the estimate of costs to complete for contracts in progress as of the date of the 
financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
REVENUE AND COST RECOGNITION 
 
Revenues from fixed-price and modified fixed-price construction contracts are recognized on 
the percentage-of-completion method, measured by the percentage that incurred costs to date 
bear to estimated total costs for each contract. This method is used because management 
believes total incurred costs to be the best measure of progress on these contracts. Revenues 
from time and material contracts are recognized as the work is performed. 
 
Contract costs include all direct material and labor costs and those indirect costs related to 
contract performance, such as labor, supplies, equipment rental, subcontractors and repairs. 
Selling, general and administrative costs are charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for 
estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the period in which such losses are 
determined. Changes in job performance, job conditions and estimated profitability, 
including those arising from contract penalty provisions, and final contract settlements may 
result in revisions to costs and income and are recognized in the period in which the revisions 
are determined. Profit incentives are included in revenue when their realization is reasonably 
assured. An amount equal to contract costs attributable to claims is included in revenue when 
realization is probable and the amount can be reliably estimated. 



ADVANCED ROOFING, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 
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NOTE 2 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
REVENUE AND COST RECOGNITION (CONTINUED) 
 
The asset “costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts” 
represents revenues recognized in excess of amounts billed. The liability “billings in excess 
of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts” represents billings in excess of 
revenues recognized. 
 
SERVICE REVENUE 
 
Service revenue is recognized when the service is performed. 
 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  
 
The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents. As of December 31, 2017, the Company did not have 
any cash equivalents. 
 
The Company maintains its cash with financial institutions, which balances from time to time 
may exceed federally insured limits. Federally insured credit limits are $250,000 for interest 
and noninterest bearing deposits per each financial institution. At December 31, 2017 
approximately $77,000 was in excess of federally insured limits. The Company believes it 
maintains its cash deposits with high quality financial institutions which the Company 
believes limits its risks. 
 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
 
Contract receivables are carried at the original charge amount less an estimate made for 
doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts on a monthly basis. 
Customers withhold a retainage amount on the contract receivable balance, which is 
generally paid upon completion of the contract. Management determines the allowance for 
doubtful accounts by identifying troubled accounts and by using historical experience applied 
to an aging of accounts. Contract receivables are written off when deemed uncollectible. 
Recoveries of contract receivables previously written off are recorded as income when 
received. At December 31, 2017, the allowance for doubtful accounts was approximately 
$251,000. 
 
An account receivable is considered to be past due if any portion of the receivable balance is 
outstanding for more than 30 days, unless the contract states differently. 
 



ADVANCED ROOFING, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 
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NOTE 2 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
INVENTORY 
 
Inventory consists of construction materials and supplies that have not been assigned or 
charged to specific contracts and are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out basis) or net 
realizable value. 
 
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
 
Property and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. The costs of 
additions and betterments are capitalized and expenditures for repairs and maintenance are 
expensed in the period incurred. When items of property and equipment are sold or retired, 
the related costs and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain 
or loss is included in results of operations.  
 
Depreciation of property and equipment is provided utilizing the straight-line method over 
the estimated useful lives of the respective assets as follows: 
 

  Years 
Buildings and improvements  5-39 
Equipment  5-7 
Vehicles  5-7 
Furniture and fixtures  5-7 

 
IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS 
 
The Company reviews long-lived assets for impairment annually or whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of such assets may not be 
recoverable. Recoverability of these assets is determined by comparing the forecasted 
undiscounted cash flows of the operations to which the assets relate to the carrying amount. 
If the operation is determined to be unable to recover the carrying amount of its assets, the 
assets are written down first, followed by other long-lived assets of the operation to fair 
value. Fair value is determined based on undiscounted cash flows or appraised values, 
depending on the nature of the assets. At December 31, 2017, there was no impairment loss 
recognized for long-lived assets. 
 
GOODWILL 
 
Goodwill is recognized for the excess of the fair value of an acquired entity over the amounts 
assigned to identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed in a business combination. 
Amortization of goodwill is recognized on a straight-line basis over a period of ten years. 



ADVANCED ROOFING, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 
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NOTE 2 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
GOODWILL (CONTINUED) 
 
The Company tests its recorded goodwill for impairment upon a triggering event. Factors that 
could trigger an impairment test include, but are not limited to, underperformance relative to 
historical or projected future operating results, significant changes in the manner of use of the 
acquired assets or the overall business and significant negative industry or economic trends. 
Impairment of goodwill is tested using a fair-value approach at the entity level. No 
indications of impairment were identified during the year ended December 31, 2017. 
 
INVESTMENT IN CONSTRUCTION JOINT VENTURE 
 
The Company is accounting for its 49% investment in a construction joint venture by the 
equity method of accounting, under which the Company’s share of net income or loss (50%) 
of the construction joint venture is recognized as income or loss in the Company’s 
consolidated statement of income and added to the investment account, and distributions 
received from the construction joint venture are treated as a reduction of the investment 
account (see Note 15). 
 
ADVERTISING 
 
The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising costs amounted to 
$538,000 for the year ended December 31, 2017. 
 
INCOME TAXES 
 
ARI, Advanced Leasing, Inc., Advanced Green Technologies, Inc., AGT Canada, Inc., with 
the consent of their stockholders, have elected to be taxed under the Internal Revenue Code 
as S Corporations. The members of Kornahrens Group, LLC, and 2100 N.W. 21 Avenue, 
LLC have elected to be taxed as limited liability corporations. 200 Northstar LLC and 1601 
Park Lane South are taxed as Partnerships.  Accordingly, the stockholders, members and 
partners are taxed on their proportionate share of the Company’s taxable income. Therefore, 
no provision or liability for federal and state income taxes has been included in the financial 
statements for these entities. The Company has and expects to continue to make distributions, 
on a pro rata basis, at least sufficient to assist the owners in paying personal income taxes on 
the distributable taxable earnings of the Company.  
 
AGT Solar Investments ULC, 2224555 Ontario Limited and 2224556 Ontario Limited are 
subject to taxation in certain foreign jurisdictions. As of and for the year ended December 31, 
2017, foreign income taxes and related deferred tax assets and liabilities were not significant.  
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NOTE 2 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED) 
 
The Company has adopted the applicable provisions of Financial Accounting Standards 
Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 740, Accounting for 
Uncertainty in Income Taxes, which provides guidance on the financial statement recognition 
of a tax position only after determining that the relevant tax authority would more likely than 
not sustain the position following an audit. For tax positions meeting the more likely than not 
threshold, the amount recognized in the financial statements is the largest benefit that has a 
greater than fifty percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement with the 
relevant taxing authority. The Company had no material unrecognized tax benefits as of 
December 31, 2017. The Company does not expect that unrecognized tax benefits will 
increase within the next twelve months. Respective taxing authorities may examine the 
Company’s tax returns for three or four years from the date of filing. 
 
The Company did not record any interest or penalties on uncertain tax positions in the 
accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2017 or in the accompanying 
consolidated statement of income for the year then ended. If the Company were to incur an 
income tax liability in the future, interest on any income tax liability would be reported as 
interest expense and penalties on any income tax liability would be reported as income taxes. 
 
TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY 
 
The Company has determined that the functional currency of its international affiliates is the 
local currency of each affiliate. Therefore, the assets and liabilities denominated in the local 
currency are translated to the United States dollar at the rate of exchange at the balance sheet 
date, and the revenues and expenses denominated in the local currency are translated to the 
United States dollar at average rates of exchange during the period. Any foreign currency 
transaction gains and losses, resulting from transactions denominated in a currency different 
than the local currency, have been reflected as a component of the Company’s results from 
operations and the foreign currency translation gains and losses have been included as a 
component of other comprehensive income (loss) within noncontrolling interest in the 
consolidated statement of changes in owners’ equity. 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 
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NOTE 2 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES 
 
During the normal course of business, the Company encounters significant economic and 
business risk. The Company, as well as the construction industry as a whole, are affected by 
changes in economic conditions (such as interest rates, personal income, unemployment 
levels and consumer confidence) and operate in an intensely competitive environment. I 
addition, the Company enters into contracts under competitive bidding which requires them 
to make estimates of total costs and estimated gross profits. Changes in job performance, job 
conditions, estimated profitability, and the economic environment and market conditions may 
result in revisions to costs and revenues. Any adjustments that ultimately may be made 
because of inherent uncertainties in estimating costs could have a material impact on the 
financial statements. 
 
RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 
 
In May 2014, FASB issued new accounting guidance for the recognition of revenue from 
contracts with customers. This guidance outlines a single comprehensive model for 
companies to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers and 
supersedes most current revenue recognition guidance, including industry-specific guidance. 
The core principle of the revenue model is that revenue is recognized when a customer 
obtains control of a good or service. A customer obtains control when it has the ability to 
direct the use of and obtain the benefits from the good or service. Transfer of control is not 
the same as transfer of risks and rewards, as it is considered in current guidance. The new 
guidance will also need to be applied to determine whether revenue should be recognized 
over time or at a point in time. This new guidance will be effective for annual reporting 
periods beginning after December 15, 2018, and permits the use of either a full retrospective 
or retrospective with cumulative effect transition method. The Company has not yet selected 
a transition method and is currently evaluating the effects that the updated standard will have 
on the financial statements. 
 
In February 2016, the FASB issued its new lease accounting guidance. Under the new 
guidance, lessees are required to recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the balance 
sheet for all leases with terms longer than twelve months. Leases will be classified as either 
financing or operating, with the classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition in 
the income statement. The new standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after 
December 15, 2019, with early application permitted. A modified retrospective transition 
approach is required for lessees for capital and operating leases existing at, or entered into 
after, the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented in the financial statements.  
The Company is currently evaluating the effects that the updated standard will have on the 
financial statements. 
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NOTE 2 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Management has evaluated subsequent events through April 30, 2018, which is the date on 
which the financial statements were available to be issued. 
 
 

NOTE 3 – ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
 
Accounts receivable as of December 31, 2017 consist of the following: 
 
Service work 3,382,759$      
Contracts in progress 16,256,215      
Completed contracts 99,760             
Retainage 1,533,165        

21,271,899      

Less allowance for doubtful accounts 250,674           

Accounts Receivable, Net 21,021,225$    

 
 
A substantial amount of the contract receivables are due within one year and upon 
completion of the contracts. 
 
 

NOTE 4 – ESTIMATED EARNINGS ON UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS 
 
Information regarding uncompleted contracts as of December 31, 2017 is as follows: 
 
Total amount of contracts in process 88,656,057$    

Costs incurred on uncompleted contracts 45,504,089$    
Estimated earnings 12,221,222      

57,725,311      

Less billings to date 58,265,710      

Net Overbillings (540,399)$       
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NOTE 4 – ESTIMATED EARNINGS ON UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet under the following captions: 
 
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on

uncompleted contracts 2,830,127$      

Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on
uncompleted contracts (3,370,526)      

Net Overbillings (540,399)$       

 
 
NOTE 5 – BACKLOG 

 
Following is a reconciliation of the backlog of signed contracts as of December 31, 2017: 
 
Contract Revenues

Backlog at December 31, 2016 24,149,984$    
New contracts and adjustments 81,576,967      

105,726,951    
Less: Contract revenues earned for the year ended 

      December 31, 2017 74,803,728      

Backlog at December 31, 2017 30,923,223$    

Cost of Contract Revenues
Balance of signed but unperformed work, beginning of year 18,234,175$    
New contracts and change orders during the year 60,923,631      

79,157,806      
Less:  cost of contract revenues earned during the year 55,977,411      

Backlog at December 31, 2017 23,180,395$    
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NOTE 6 – PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
 
Property and equipment consist of the following as of December 31, 2017: 
 

Land 4,027,296$      
Buildings and improvements 5,230,845        
Equipment 5,232,086        
Vehicles 6,516,132        
Furniture and fixtures 328,475           

21,334,834      

Less: accumulated depreciation 9,864,385        

Property and Equipment, Net 11,470,449$    
 

 
Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2017 was approximately $909,000. 
 
 

NOTE 7 – LINE OF CREDIT 
 
The Company has a line of credit that allows for maximum borrowings of up to $5,000,000 
payable in monthly accrued interest with the outstanding principal balance due in full at 
maturity. The line accrues interest at the one-month LIBOR plus 2.45% (3.82% as of 
December 31, 2017) and matures on December 13, 2019. The line of credit is secured by the 
assets of the Company and is guaranteed by the Company’s stockholders. As of December 
31, 2017, the outstanding balance on the line was approximately $1,923,000. The line of 
credit requires maintenance of certain ratios of minimum debt service coverage and tangible 
net worth.  As of December 31, 2017, the Company was in compliance with these 
requirements. 
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NOTE 8 – LONG-TERM DEBT AND PLEDGED ASSETS 
 
Long-term debt, and collateral pledged thereon, consists of the following as of December 
31, 2017: 
 
Note payable to a financial institution, payable in monthly installments of
principal and interest of $2,923, with interest at 6.35% through July 2025,
collateralized by an airplane with a zero net book value and guaranteed by the
Company's stockholders. 210,102$    

Note payable to a financial institution, payable in monthly installments of
principal and interest of $9,409, with interest at 4.07% through December
2026, at which time a balloon payment of $923,967 is due, collateralized by
land and building with a net book value of approximately $3,094,000 and
guaranteed by the Company's stockholders. 1,485,000   

Note payable to a financial institution, payable in monthly installments of
principal and interest of $10,111, with interest at 4.07% through December
2026, at which time a balloon payment of $1,000,342 is due, collateralized by
land and building with a net book value of approximately $1,679,000 and
guaranteed by the Company's stockholders. 1,595,735   

Note payable to a financial institution, payable in monthly installments of
principal of $38,110, plus interest at one-month LIBOR plus 2.45% (3.82% as
of December 31, 2017), through December 2019, at which time a balloon
payment of $98,600 is due, collateralized by substantially all assets of the
Company and guaranteed by the Company's stockholders. 881,575      

Note payable to a financial institution, payable in monthly installments of
principal and interest of $9,606, with interest at 5.37% through September
2027, at which time a balloon payment of $892,697 is due, collateralized by
land and building with a net book value of approximately $1,642,000 and
guaranteed by the Company's stockholders. 1,392,042   

5,564,454$ 
Less current maturities 586,747      
Less deferred financing costs 93,988        

Long-Term Debt, Less Current Maturities 4,883,719$ 
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NOTE 8 – LONG-TERM DEBT AND PLEDGED ASSETS (CONTINUED) 
 
Aggregate future maturities on long-term debt as of December 31, 2017, are as follows: 
 

For the Years Ending
December 31, Amount

2018 586,747$         
2019 642,110           
2020 188,462           
2021 198,131           
2022 207,749           

Thereafter 3,741,255        
5,564,454        

Deferred financing costs 93,988             

Total 5,470,466$      
 

 
 

NOTE 9 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
OPERATING LEASES 
 
The Company leases various office and warehouse equipment under noncancelable 
operating leases expiring in various years through September 2020. Total rental expense for 
the year ended December 31, 2017 was approximately $467,000.  
 
The future estimated minimum payments under these lease agreements are due as follows 
as of December 31, 2017: 
 

For the Years Ending
December 31, Amount

2018 251,000$         
2019 83,000             
2020 35,000             

Total 369,000$         
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NOTE 9 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED) 
 
CONTRACT CLAIMS 
 
The Company is a defendant in certain claims for damages associated with work on a certain 
job. The Company carries insurance coverage for such claims, which provides for a 
deductible of $20,000 per each occurrence as of December 31, 2017 and, to a maximum of 
$2,000,000. The Company also carries excess liability insurance of $9,000,000 as of 
December 31, 2017. The Company has accrued for potential losses up to the amount of the 
policy deductible per occurrence and management believes it has adequate insurance 
coverage to cover any claim in excess of the maximum. 
 
LETTERS OF CREDIT 
 
The Company has issued a letter of credit totaling $250,000 as collateral to a third party 
vendor which expires in April 2017, at which time it was renewed through April 2018. In 
addition, the Company has issued a letter of credit totaling $400,000 which expires in 
January 2019, as collateral to the insurance company (see below). 
 
INSURANCE 
 
The Company’s general liability policy has a deductible per occurrence of $20,000 as of 
December 31, 2017, with a minimum annual base premium and an annual aggregate stop 
loss.  The Company’s workers’ compensation policy has a total annual deductible for all 
losses of approximately $1,000,000 as of December 31, 2017. The Company has recorded a 
liability for all policies in the amount of $2,608,572, which is included in accrued expenses 
and $100,000, which is included in other noncurrent liabilities in the accompanying 
consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2017. These amounts represent management’s 
best estimate of the total liability to be incurred for all open periods through December 31, 
2017. 
 
 

NOTE 10 – EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN 
 
The Company has a profit-sharing 401(k) plan (the “Plan”) that permits voluntary 
contributions by eligible employees. The Company determines annually what percentage of 
the employees’ contributions it will match, as well as a maximum match amount. The Plan 
also allows for additional profit-sharing contributions by the Company. The Company’s 
match and related 401(k) expenses for the year ended December 31, 2017 totaled 
approximately $112,000. The Company made no profit-sharing contributions during 2017. 
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NOTE 11 – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
The Company has a captive insurance arrangement with a company related by common 
ownership. The Company transferred its warranty liability to this related captive insurance 
entity. For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company incurred and is expected to be 
paid approximately $66,000 in warranty expenses, of which approximately $27,000 was 
reimbursed by the captive. Included in prepaid and other current assets in the accompanying 
consolidated balance sheet is a receivable from this captive of approximately $39,000 as of 
December 31, 2017. 
 
See Note 14 for other related party transactions. 
 
 

NOTE 12 – ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
 

As of December 31, 2017, accounts payable includes amounts due to subcontractors totaling 
approximately $465,000, which have been retained pending completion and customer 
acceptance of jobs.  

 
 
NOTE 13 – VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES 

 
The Company is the primary beneficiary of and consolidates several related parties that are 
VIEs. The Company would absorb more than a significant amount of the VIEs’ expected 
losses based on leasing and guarantee agreements and because the Company provides 
subordinated financial support to these entities as discussed in Note 1. Through the lease 
agreements and additional financial support, the Company controls the significant activities 
of the VIEs. The Company may provide additional financial support in the event the VIEs 
need it to support their operations. There were no outstanding advances due from these VIEs 
as of December 31, 2017. 
 
For no consideration, the Company has agreed to cross guarantee, as a co-borrower, the line 
of credit and long-term debt of the VIEs. The Company’s maximum exposure under these 
guarantees was $5,354,352 as of December 31, 2017. The details of these debt instruments 
are included in Notes 7 and 8 to the financial statements. The Company can be required to 
perform on these guarantees in the event of nonpayment of these arrangements by the VIEs. 
 
Under the terms of the lease agreement with the VIEs, the Company is required to make 
monthly payments of approximately $25,300 to the VIEs. The leases expire at various times 
through April 2029.  
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NOTE 13 – VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES (CONTINUED) 
 
The following table summarizes the carrying amounts of the VIEs’ assets and liabilities 
included in the Company's consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2017: 
 

Leasing
Entities AGT Total

Cash --$                   27,400$           27,400$           
Accounts receivable, net 24,452             24,452             
Due from affiliates 908,719           6,760,970        7,669,689        
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 107,000           18,452             125,452           
Property and equipment, net 9,782,947        --                     9,782,947        
Other noncurrent assets --                     226,614           226,614           

Total Assets 10,798,666$    7,057,888$      17,856,554$    

 
Current maturities of long-term debt 167,011$         --$                   167,011$         
Accounts payable --                     116,744           116,744           
Accrued expenses 18,749             122,482           141,231           
Due to affiliates 1,275,616        6,704,926        7,980,542        
Construction joint venture --                     110,232           110,232           
Long-term debt, less current maturities 4,421,880        --                     4,421,880        

Total Liabilities 5,883,256$      7,054,384$      12,937,640$    

 
 
The real property that is collateral for the debt of the VIEs has a carrying value of 
approximately $6,415,000 as of December 31, 2017. The assets of the VIEs can only be used 
to settle the obligations of the VIEs, including the debt for which they are co-borrowers with 
the Company. The creditors of the VIEs have recourse to the general credit of the Company 
through a guarantee, as co-borrower, provided by the Company. The VIEs are financed 
through their own accounts payable and long-term borrowings as well as advances from the 
Company. 
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NOTE 13 – VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES (CONTINUED) 
 
The following table summarizes the VIEs’ revenue and expenses included in the consolidated 
statement of income for the year ended December 31, 2017: 
 

Leasing
Entities AGT Total

Revenues 2,928$             21,242$           24,170$           
Cost of revenues --                     2,340               2,340               
Gross profit 2,928               18,902             21,830             
Operating expenses 733,921           82,012             815,933           
Nonoperating income (loss) 902,902           (339,841)          563,061           

Net Income (loss) 171,909$         (402,951)$        (231,042)$        

 
 

NOTE 14 – CONSOLIDATION OF VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITY AND DEPARTURE FROM  
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA (UNAUDITED) 
 
RG Resource Technologies, Inc. is a related party and VIE. The Company controls the 
significant activities of the VIE and would absorb more than a significant amount of the 
VIE’s expected losses because it provides subordinated financial support to this entity. As a 
result, the Company is considered to be the primary beneficiary of this VIE. Accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America require the consolidation of the 
financial statements of VIEs with the financial statements of their primary beneficiary. The 
Company has not consolidated the financial statements of this VIE which is a departure from 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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NOTE 14 – CONSOLIDATION OF VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITY AND DEPARTURE FROM  
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED) 
 
Had this entity been consolidated into the accompanying financial statements as of and for 
the year ended December 31, 2017, the estimated impact based on unaudited balances of the 
VIE would have been to increase (decrease) the following by approximately: 
 

Revenues 51,396$           
Cost of revenues 105,108           
Operating expenses 1,164,606        

Nonoperating (expense) (153,155)         

Net loss 1,371,473$      

Current assets 443,573$         

Noncurrent assets 584,316$         

Current liabilities (primarily debt) 253,473$         

Noncurrent liabilities (primarily debt) 1,735,749$      

Noncontrolling interest (961,333)$       
 

 
During the year ended December 31, 2017 the Company advanced $1,454,456 to this VIE. 
The Company had approximately $4,169,000 of advances due from this VIE that was written 
off to bad debt during the year ended December 31, 2017 which is included in the 
accompanying consolidated statement of income. During the year ended December 31, 2017, 
the Company charged this VIE interest income of approximately $127,000 and accounting 
and corporate overhead fees of approximately $67,000, which is included in the 
accompanying consolidated statement of income. 
 
 

NOTE 15 – INVESTMENT IN CONSTRUCTION JOINT VENTURE 
 
The Company has a joint venture agreement with an unrelated party. The Company owns a 
49% share in the joint venture, AGT Solar/Moss Solar (“Moss”), a Joint Venture (the joint 
venture). All revenues, expenses and additions to assets of the entity are shared 50% (the 
Company) and 50% (Moss) by each of the two parties. For the year ended December 31, 
2017, the Company’s share of contract revenues earned from the joint venture was 
approximately $37,000. For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company’s share of 
costs of revenues earned from the joint venture was approximately $38,000. 
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NOTE 15 – INVESTMENT IN CONSTRUCTION JOINT VENTURE (CONTINUED) 
 
Condensed financial information of the joint venture as of and for the year ended December 
31, 2017 is as follows: 
 

Cash 372,174$         
Prepaids and other current assets 4,189               

Total Assets 376,363$         

Trade payables 44,788$           
Due to affiliates 446,435           
Other accrued expenses 88,096             
Accumulated deficit (202,956)         

Total Liabilities and Accumulated Deficit 376,363$         

Contract revenues earned 74,074$           
Costs of revenues earned 75,241             

Gross loss (1,167)             
Operating expenses 1,357               
Other income 62                    

Net Loss (2,462)$           
 

 
 

NOTE 16 –GOODWILL  
 
In June 2015, the Company entered into an agreement to purchase certain assets of an 
unrelated roofing contractor in Tampa, Florida in exchange for cash in the amount of 
$725,000.  
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NOTE 16 –GOODWILL (CONTINUED) 
 
The Company paid a premium over the fair value of the tangible assets acquired in the asset 
purchase, which is recorded as goodwill in the aggregate amount of $500,000, because the 
acquisition provided a strategic fit for the Company. The carrying amount of goodwill, and 
changes therein, during the year ended December 31, 2017 is as follows: 
 

Balance - December 31, 2016 425,000$         

Amortization (50,000)           

Balance - December 31, 2017 375,000$         
 

 
The Company is amortizing goodwill on a straight-line basis over ten years. The Company 
determined that a ten-year life is appropriate for the goodwill. The Company recorded 
$50,000 in goodwill amortization expense during the year ended December 31, 2017, which 
is included with interest expense on the consolidated statements of income. 
 
As of December 31, 2017, the estimated future amortization of goodwill, in the aggregate, is 
as follows: 
 

December 31, Amount

2018 50,000$           
2019 50,000             
2020 50,000             
2021 50,000             
2022 50,000             

Thereafter 125,000           

Total 375,000$         
 

 
 

NOTE 17 – CONTINGENCIES 
 
At times, the Company is exposed to various asserted and unasserted potential claims 
encountered in the normal course of business. In the opinion of management, the resolution 
of these matters will not have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial 
position or the results of its consolidated operations. 
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January 17, 2018

RE:  ADVANCED ROOFING INC.  - Risk Management/Insurance Protection

We are the risk advisor for Advanced Roofing, Inc.  The purpose of our correspondence is to
share with you some of the highlights of the Advanced Roofing risk management programs.  We
will be sharing with you some details of the protection Advanced Roofing, Inc. provides to their
clients to protect your assets.  ARI has achieved an A+ superior risk management rating due to
their strict risk and job safety quality controls.

RECOGNITION BY INSURER – CNA one of the largest construction insurers in the country
recognizes Advanced Roofing as a “best in class” contractor for ARI’s commitment to
safety and loss control.

SEVERE LOSS PROTECTION - ARI has a $27M aggregate limit of insurance protection.  ARI
has a $26M occurrence limit in the event of a covered bodily injury or property damage
claim that may occur on a jobsite or from an automobile injury.

ARI’s exceptional workers’ compensation experience modification rating allows them to
secure reduced insurance rates which, in turn, translates into savings for you, their
clients.

Advanced Roofing, Inc. has a full time safety director, as well as a risk manager that aggressively
manages their internal, as well as managing their clients’ risk during the course of their
construction projects.  Advanced Roofing, Inc. believes deeply in educating and training their
roofing mechanics to deliver to you the quality and workmanship your roofing asset deserves.
The ARI training program separates them from many other roofing professionals.  This past year
alone, Advanced Roofing, Inc. has conducted the following training programs:

87 employees have received the OSHA 10-Hour training to promote safety competency.
30 foremen and construction managers have received the OSHA 30-Hour training.
18 employees were Certified Roofing Torch Applicators (CERTA).
17 foremen and construction managers received certification in first aid and CPR.
ARI has safety training at 6 a.m. Monday through Friday every single week.

Robert P. Foote, President
Frank H. Furman, Inc.

1314 E. Atlantic Blvd.
Pompano Beach, FL. 33060

Main: 954.943.5050
Toll Free 800.344.4838

Mobile: 954.609.0820
Rob@furmaninsurance.com
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GENERAL LIABILITY PROTECTION – Advanced Roofing has the following protection
included in their general liability portfolio of protection:

o Habitational/Residential – Including Multi-Family
o Torch Coverage
o “Hot” Applied Roof System Coverage
o Unlimited Building Height Protection
o There is no water damage exclusion

AUTOMOBILE PROTECTION – ARI has an occurrence limit on the commercial automobile
protection of $26M in the event there is a covered bodily injury or property damage on
your job site stemming from Advanced Roofing’s operations.  (Carrier A-excellent rated
A.M. Best Co.)

COMMERCIAL UMBRELLA – Advanced Roofing has a $25M limit of liability.  (Zurich A+
superior rated by A.M. Best Co).  Their umbrella provides protection above their
underlying general liability and auto protection.

INSTALLATION FLOATER – BUILDERS’ RISK – ARI has secured protection for certain
stored materials that are to be installed on your job site.  This protection reduces the
economic loss to you, the owner of the project, during the course of construction.

MOLD/POLLUTION LIABILITY PROTECTION – ARI has secured $1M limits of liability to
protect you, the owner, in the event that there is a covered cause of loss stemming from
mold, algae, fungai, etc. as a result of the roofing operations of ARI.  This highly
specialized coverage illustrates to you, the owner, that ARI is serious about protecting
your assets during the course of the construction project.

When you are investing in a roofing system, we encourage you to explore deeper than what is
the cost of the roof.  Advanced Roofing’s commitment to quality and the experience they deliver
places them at the top of the roofing profession.  ARI is recognized by the following organizations
for professionalism and community contributions:

Professional Roofing Magazine
Roofing Contractor Magazine
Roofing Siding Industry Magazine
Florida Forum Magazine
Dunn & Bradstreet
National Football League
Partnership for Rebuilding America
South Florida Business Journal
Roof Connect Founding Member
Orlando Business Journal
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ARI is recognized for their industry accomplishments as well as for reinvesting back to the
community and environment.  Experience Does Matter!!!  Whether it be service, maintenance,
new construction, re-roofing, repairs, or retro-fit, ARI has a solid portfolio of protection in order
to responsibly protect your building assets

Sincerely,

Robert P. Foote, President
CPCU, ARM, AIM, CRIS, AFSB

RF:mm



State of Florida
Department of State

I certify from the records of this office that ADVANCED ROOFING, INC. is a
corporation organized under the laws of the State of Florida, filed on October 8,
1983.

The document number of this corporation is G65116.

I further certify that said corporation has paid all fees due this office through
December 31, 2018, that its most recent annual report/uniform business report
was filed on April 9, 2018, and that its status is active.

I further certify that said corporation has not filed Articles of Dissolution.

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capital, this
the Ninth day of April, 2018

Tracking Number: CC5168089573

To authenticate this certificate,visit the following site,enter this number, and then
follow the instructions displayed.

https://services.sunbiz.org/Filings/CertificateOfStatus/CertificateAuthentication

https://services.sunbiz.org/Filings/CertificateOfStatus/CertificateAuthentication


JONATHAN ZACHEM, SECRETARYRICK SCOTT, GOVERNOR

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR HEREIN IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE

PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 489, FLORIDA STATUTES

KORNAHRENS, ROBERT P

Do not alter this document in any form.

ADVANCED ROOFING INC

LICENSE NUMBER: CGC1507377
EXPIRATION DATE:  AUGUST 31, 2020

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.

1950 NORTHWEST 22ND STREET
FORT LAUDERDALE      FL 33311

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

https://www.myfloridalicense.com/LicenseDetail.asp?SID=&id=3ff9c67177c00b34e956ecbf6ab374ce


 
BROWARD COUNTY LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT 

115 S. Andrews Ave., Rm. A-100, Ft. Lauderdale, FL  33301-1895 – 954-831-4000 
VALID OCTOBER 1,              THROUGH   SEPTEMBER 30,         

 
 DBA: Receipt #: 
 Business Name: Business Type: 
  
 Owner Name:  Business Opened: 
 Business Location: State/County/Cert/Reg: 
  Exemption Code:   
 Business Phone:   
 
 Rooms Seats Employees Machines Professionals 
 
 

 For Vending Business Only  
 Number of Machines:  Vending Type:  

Tax Amount Transfer Fee NSF Fee Penalty Prior Years Collection Cost Total Paid 

       

 

 
 
 

THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS 

 

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT 

WHEN VALIDATED 

 

Mailing Address: 

 

This tax is levied for the privilege of doing business within Broward County and is 
non-regulatory in nature. You must meet all County and/or Municipality planning 
and zoning requirements. This Business Tax Receipt must be transferred when 
the business is sold, business name has changed or you have moved the 
business location. This receipt does not indicate that the business is legal or that 
it is in compliance with State or local laws and regulations. 

 
 
 

- 

BROWARD COUNTY LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT 
115 S. Andrews Ave., Rm. A-100, Ft. Lauderdale, FL  33301-1895 – 954-831-4000 

VALID OCTOBER 1,               THROUGH  SEPTEMBER 30,                                                   
 

 DBA: Receipt #: 
 Business Name: Business Type: 
  
 Owner Name: Business Opened: 
 Business Location: State/County/Cert/Reg: 
  Exemption Code: 
 Business Phone:   
 
   Rooms Seats Employees Machines Professionals 
 
 

Signature For Vending Business Only  
 Number of Machines:  Vending Type:  

Tax Amount Transfer Fee NSF Fee Penalty Prior Years Collection Cost Total Paid 

       

 

0.00

0.00

Paid

Paid

27.00

27.00

CCC024413

CCC024413

ROOFING/SHEET METAL CONTRACTOR
(ROOFING CONTR)

ROOFING/SHEET METAL CONTRACTOR
(ROOFING CONTR)

Receipt #

Receipt #

185-1027

185-1027

 

 

522-6868

522-6868

0.00

0.00

27.00

27.00

BROWARD COUNTY LOCAL  BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

BROWARD COUNTY LOCAL  BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT
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0.00

0.00

08/02/1983

08/02/1983

 

 

 

 

 

 

ROBERT P KORNAHRENS

ROBERT P KORNAHRENS

1CP-17-00013571

1CP-17-00013571

2018

2018

2018

27.00

27.00

0.00

0.00

ROBERT P KORNAHRENS

FT LAUDERDALE

FT LAUDERDALE

07/16/2018

07/16/2018

1950 NW 22 ST

1950 NW 22 ST

2019

2019

2019

1856 N NOB HILL RD #277
PLANTATION, FL    33322

10

10

0.00

0.00



JONATHAN ZACHEM, SECRETARYRICK SCOTT, GOVERNOR

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD
THE ROOFING CONTRACTOR HEREIN IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE

PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 489, FLORIDA STATUTES

KORNAHRENS, ROBERT P

Do not alter this document in any form.

ADVANCED ROOFING INC

LICENSE NUMBER: CCC024413
EXPIRATION DATE:  AUGUST 31, 2020

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.

1950 NW 22ND STREET
FORT LAUDERDALE      FL 33311

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

https://www.myfloridalicense.com/LicenseDetail.asp?SID=&id=9be264c820ca769d744af881adda7793




JONATHAN ZACHEM, SECRETARYRICK SCOTT, GOVERNOR

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD
THE CLASS A AIR CONDITIONING CONTRACTOR HEREIN IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE

PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 489, FLORIDA STATUTES

KORNAHRENS, THOMAS MICHAEL

Do not alter this document in any form.

ADVANCED ROOFING, INC.

LICENSE NUMBER: CAC1818806
EXPIRATION DATE:  AUGUST 31, 2020

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.

1950 NW 22ND ST
FORT LAUDERDALE      FL 33311

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

https://www.myfloridalicense.com/LicenseDetail.asp?SID=&id=932c564cf0b8728f9114a41376818f6e




JONATHAN ZACHEM, SECRETARYRICK SCOTT, GOVERNOR

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD
THE CLASS B AIR CONDITIONING CONTRACTOR HEREIN IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE

PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 489, FLORIDA STATUTES

MOLLAN, SCOTT NICOLSON

Do not alter this document in any form.

ADVANCED ROOFING INC

LICENSE NUMBER: CAC046188
EXPIRATION DATE:  AUGUST 31, 2020

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.

1950 NW 22ND STREET
FT LAUDERDALE        FL 33311

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

https://www.myfloridalicense.com/LicenseDetail.asp?SID=&id=6581bfc625ac5da2a22aa3ce67e04bc8


JONATHAN ZACHEM, SECRETARYRICK SCOTT, GOVERNOR

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD
THE SOLAR CONTRACTOR HEREIN IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE

PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 489, FLORIDA STATUTES

SOCKMAN, CLINTON ALAN

Do not alter this document in any form.

ADVANCED ROOFING INC

LICENSE NUMBER: CVC56792
EXPIRATION DATE:  AUGUST 31, 2020

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.

1950 NW 22ND STREET
FORT LAUDERDALE      FL 33311

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

https://www.myfloridalicense.com/LicenseDetail.asp?SID=&id=fba455034544c6cd27a9a9e9efda31b0




PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

CONTRACT ITEMS No. 28-Jan 4-Feb 11-Feb 18-Feb 25-Feb 11-Mar 18-Mar 25-Mar 1-Apr 8-Apr 15-Apr 22-Apr 29-Apr 6-May 13-May 20-May 27-May 3-Jun 10-Jun 17-Jun 24-Jun 1-Jul
Contracting 1

NOA - One Time Approval - Processing 2
Submittals/Procurement 3

Mobilization 4
Tear-Off and Dry In 5

Metal Panel Roof Install 6
Punchlist/Demobilization 7

Note: This schedule is dependent on processing times and issuance of NOA - one time approval for roof panel system. 

CONTRACT ITEMS No. 8-Jul 15-Jul 22-Jul 29-Jul 5-Aug 12-Aug 19-Aug 26-Aug 2-Sep 9-Sep 16-Sep 23-Sep 30-Sep 7-Oct 14-Oct 21-Oct 28-Oct 4-Nov 11-Nov 18-Nov 25-Nov 2-Dec
Contracting 1

NOA - One Time Approval - Processing 2
Submittals/Procurement 3

Mobilization 4
Tear-Off and Dry In 5

Metal Panel Roof Install 6
Punchlist/Demobilization 7

JOB: Coconut Creek Government Center - Base Bid
DATE:1/16/19
SUBMITTED BY: Advanced Roofing, Inc.
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COMPANY BIO 
 

Advanced Roofing, Inc. is uniquely positioned to bring the most innovative roofing techniques 
and products our customers. ARI began in 1983 and has since grown to be South Florida’s 
premier commercial roofing specialist.  We have become a full-service roofing contractor, 
consisting of: a service department providing repairs and maintenance, metal roofing 
department, HVAC department, a custom sheet metal fabrication department, crane division 
and solar/renewable energy department.  
 
We fully acknowledge and understand the challenges inherent in every roofing project; 
particularly the specialty work required on occupied buildings. Our extensive experience in 
roofing occupied government facilities has made us mindful and aware that we must 
accommodate you in having as little disruption as possible during the roofing process.   
 
We are pleased to announce that we have won “The Excelle Protection Award”. We received 
this honor (in which only 34 out of thousands of contractors received this award in the USA). 
You can count on ARI to bring over 34 years of impeccable service along with our outstanding 
safety record throughout every phase of the project. You can expect constant communication, 
excellent workmanship and superior service from start to finish. Any challenge is an opportunity 
for us to bring a solution. From the time you sign with us, we’ve got it all covered. When we say 
we’ll do something, you can swear by it.  
 
Established in 1983, Advanced Roofing, Inc. is a full-service commercial roofing company. With 
“Commitment to Quality” through solving customers’ needs with premium materials and 
excellent craftsmanship, Advanced Roofing has been named one of the top ten roofing 
contractors in the United States. Licensed, bonded and insured, Advanced Roofing’s dedication 
to safety, professionalism, and quality work is signified through the satisfaction of hundreds of 
customers. Advanced Roofing has your solutions all under one roof.  
 
In addition, due to Advanced Roofing’s elite status in the industry, we are able to provide our 
customers with additional benefits including:  
 

· Named #1 Roofing Contractor in South Florida  
· $150 million Bonding Capacity 
· Additional Captive Insurance 
· FPL Approved Contractor 
· Certified with all major manufacturers  
· Full Safety Division 
· In-house Sheet Metal Department, Crane Division, HVAC, Lightning Protection, Solar  
· 24/7 Service and Emergency Repairs 

 
We offer a wide variety of roof systems to fit your needs, and we are certified by every major 
material manufacturer to install the highest quality roofing systems with the best warranties. 
Our goal is to make the roofing process easy and hassle free for you, our customer. Roofing of 
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occupied buildings is a highly technical process. Our experience constantly improves, from 
protecting the property, documentation, existing conditions, pre-construction, job meetings, 
code compliance, involving building departments, manufacturers’ representatives, close out and 
getting other recommendations from you. Our roofing department has over 300 expertly 
trained Construction Managers, foreman, roofing mechanics and laborers. They are all 
intensively trained in roofing safety procedures.  
 
Our service department handles all major and minor problems that may occur on your roof 
quickly, efficiently, and at a reasonable cost. With over 325 buildings, totaling over 9 million 
square feet of roof, under Advanced Roofing’s Proactive Maintenance Agreement, our 
commitment to service speaks for itself. Advanced Roofing’s dedication to clients has allowed 
Advanced Roofing to grow, expand, and service the roofing needs of some of Florida’s biggest 
businesses, government entities, schools, and more.  
 

EXISTING TERM CONTRACTS 
South Area Term Contracts: 

· Port Everglades Roof Repairs 
· Lauderdale-by-the-Sea (Piggybacking Port Everglades Roof Repairs) 
· Palm Beach County Annual Contract-Roofing  
· Broward College 
· City of Boca  Raton (Piggybacking City of Fort Lauderdale) 
· Martin County School District (Piggybacking Broward College) 
· School District of St. Lucie County (Piggybacking Broward College)  
· City of Miramar (City of Fort Lauderdale) 
· SBBC - Construction Services Emergency Projects VI (CSEP) - 2012-06FC 
· City of Fort Lauderdale-Annual Roof Repairs & Replacement - Bid# 243-11292 Project# 

11926 
· City of Lauderdale Lakes (Piggybacking Fort Lauderdale) 
· Town of Davie 
· Broward County - Roofing Maintenance & Repairs at Various County Buildings 
· City of Sunrise (Piggybacking City of Fort Lauderdale) 
· DOT/Florida Turnpike-Polk Parkway, Veteran's Expwy, Seminole Expwy, Southern 

Connector, Suncoast Parkway,  Daniel Webster Beltway, Beachline West Mainline, MP 
172.0-MP 304.0 

· SBBC - Construction Services Minor Projects (CSMP) - 2014-35-FC 
· Solid Waste Authority (SWA) 
· School District of Palm Beach County - Roofing Contractor Services for Disaster Recovery 

Assistance  
· School District of Palm Beach County- Roofing Repairs, Roofing Materials and Products  
· Miami Beach - General Building Specialty Trade Services 
· Town of Palm Beach 
· Palm Beach State College (Piggybacking TCPN/RoofConnect) 
· West Palm Beach - East Central Regional Wastewater Treatment Facility 
· Boeing Company 
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Central & North Area Term Contracts: 
· Orange County 

Federal Term Contracts: 
· GSA Multiple Award Schedule (MAS) Contract SIN 563 4 
· TCPN(Roof Connect) 

Private Entity Term Contracts: 
· Publix Supermarket 
· Pratt & Whitney 
· UPS  
· Home Depot 
· FPL-CBRE 
· Memorial Healthcare Systems 
· Macy's Corporate Services, Inc. - Service Contract 

 
QUALIFICATIONS OF BIDDER’S KEY PERSONNEL 

 

 
Robert  Kornahrens 
CEO, President 
 
Founder of Advanced Roofing Inc. and oversees all company operations. 
 
Experience: Rob Kornahrens is a leader in the commercial roofing industry for 
more than 40 years. Before starting Advanced Roofing in 1983, he worked with 
Triple M Roofing Corporation in New York. During his tenure at Triple M, Rob 
held numerous field positions and was eventually promoted to Branch 
Manager where he was responsible for opening and operating new branches 
in both Atlanta and Fort Lauderdale. 
 
Education: B.S. Degree in Business Administration from University of Arizona, 
1979 
 

 

 
Michael Kornahrens 
Vice President 
 
Michael joined Advanced Roofing in 1998 and is responsible for overseeing 
the operations and management of all divisions.  
 
Experience: Born into the roofing industry, Michael has held many positions at 
Advanced Roofing over the past 18 years, including leading the Metal Roofing 
and Renewable Energy divisions. His responsibilities include developing 
rooftop and solar designs, coordinating subcontractors, and managing project 
installations throughout the United States and Canada. 
 
Education: B.A. in Management and Marketing, Florida Atlantic University 
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Clint Sockman 
Vice President 
 
Clint joined Advaned Roofing in 1998 and is responsible for oversseing the the 
Re-Roofing and Renewable Energy Divisions. 
 
Experience: A second generation roofer with more than two decades of 
experience in the roofing, solar, and construction industries. 
 
Education: University of Cincinnati, Information Systems minor in International 
Business. Licenses: Florida State Roofing and Solar Contractors; 
Certifications: NABCEP, LEED. Member of the American Society of 
Professional Estimators (ASPE). Constructions Specifications Institute (CSI). 
 

 

 
Clay Thomas 
Service Manager 
 
Clay joined Advanced Roofing in 2015 and is responsible for overseeing the 
daily operations of all Service Department functions throughout the State of 
Florida. 
 
Experience: A third generation roofer with decades of experience working in 
the roofing industry. Prior to joining Advanced Roofing, Clay held senior 
management positions with various commercial roofing contractors and 
property management companies in South Florida. 
 
Education: Engineering degree, University of Miami; Master’s in Business 
Administration, Nova Southeastern University; Licenses: Florida State Roofing, 
and General Contractor 
 

 

 
Randy Gibson 
Business Development 
 
Randy joined Advanced Roofing in 2015 and is responsible for business 
development and sales.   
 
Experience: Randy has over 40 years of experience in the roofing 
industry.  Prior to joining Advanced Roofing, Randy held management 
positions with national roofing contractors, and founded and operated a 
commercial roofing business for 25 years. 
 
Education: Randy has supplemented his extensive commercial roofing 
experience with on-the-job training in various fields and systems. Additionally, 
he has taken numerous continuing education courses related to the roofing 
and construction industry. 
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METHODOLOGY AND APPROACH  
Advanced Roofing, Inc.'s methodology and approach is unique in its structure because our set 
up is based on 33 years of real-life experience within the roofing industry.  
 
We have the capacity of tailoring our system to the needs of the project regardless of the size 
and contract requirements.  Pre-job planning, documentation and communication are key to our 
operations. 
 
In order to execute the project in a timely, cost-effective and quality manner, we invest quality 
time with our full team of Estimators, Engineers, Project Managers and Construction Team prior 
to commencement of all our field operations; again regardless of the size of the project. 
 
Our pre-project planning process is quite extensive.  The entire team must understand all phases 
of the project in order to maintain an efficient line of communication throughout the project.  
Each member is provided with a project binder with includes the following information: 

· Contact Names and Numbers 
· Emergency Procedures 
· Scope of Work, Project Plans/Specifications 
· Material Listing, MSDS Sheets 
· Project Schedule 
· Permit Information 

 
Our Project Team assembles once a week or as needed to discuss project status and if 
necessary, effect any changes that may be required to maintain efficiency and schedule.  Each 
member is equipped with Nextel radios and cellular phones with email access to maintain 
communication at all times. 
 
Training of our field and office personnel is ongoing and is accomplished through on-site hands-
on training classes provided by the various manufacturers we are approved by.  The field staff 
and apprentices go through a three year training program  
 
The President and Vice President attended a TQM class developed by the National Roofing 
Contractors Association through the University of Chicago Business College.  Our Executive 
Management Team meets twice a month with a two hour “huddle” meeting and once a month 
for an all day executive meeting off site.  
 
Advanced Roofing, Inc. also has a full fleet that consists of dump trucks, cranes, boom trucks, 
flat beds, kettles, and more. By offering these services in-house, we’re able to provide our 
customers more for their money. And that’s one of our professional solutions. 
 
We use various computer based applications for tracking a project form the inception of the 
project to its completion. We have developed our in-house software “RFP Manager” for tracking 
all in-coming projects. We also utilize Roof Express, CAD Program, Spitfire Project Management 
Software, and Solomon Accounting Software.  
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PROJECT REFERENCES  
 
Contact Person: Tim Woodruff 
Name of Firm: School District of Palm Beach County 
Scope: Roofing Repairs, Maintenance, Design-Build & Re-Roof 
Email: Tim.Woodruff@palmbeachschools.org  
Phone: (561) 687-7046 / (561) 722-1803 
Date of Service: 25 years 
Cost of Service: $28,000,000.00 over the past 25 years – Hard Bids & RS means 
 
Contact Person: Sean Devaney 
Name of Firm: Broward College Roofing Term Contract 
Scope: Roofing Repairs, Maintenance, Design-Build & Re-Roof 
Email: Sdevaney@broward.edu  
Phone: (954) 201-6974 / (754) 581-3708 
Date of Service: Since 2003 
Cost of Service: $12,000,000.00 since 2003 
 
Contact Person: Bobby Stewart 
Name of Firm: Publix Supermarkets – Roofing Service Level Agreement 
Scope: Roofing Repairs, Maintenance, Design-Build & Re-Roof 
Email: Bobby.Stewart@Publix.com  
Phone: (813) 299-6466 / (863) 680-5337 
Date of Service: Since 1996 
Cost of Service: $33,000,000.00 since 1996 
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Personal Resume 
 
 

 
 
Robert P. Kornahrens 
CEO, President 
 
Started Advanced Roofing in 1983 and oversees all company operations. Has Advanced Roofing, Inc. 
into a highly successful company. Advanced Roofing, Inc is the sixth largest roofing company in the 
nation. Company has grown to over 400 employees in Fort Lauderdale, Ft Myers, Orlando and 
Jacksonville. 
 
Experience   
Prior experience consists of 10 years with Triple M Roofing Corporation in New York, Atlanta, and Fort 
Lauderdale.  During his tenure at Triple M, he held numerous field positions encompassing all phases of 
roofing mechanics. Promoted to Branch Manager, and was responsible for the set-up and the operation of 
new branches in both the Atlanta and Fort Lauderdale offices. 
 
Education  
Graduated from East Islip High School in 1975. 
B.S. Degree in Business Administration from University of Arizona, 1979 
University of Chicago Business College- TQM Graduate 
Dale Carnegie Leadership Training for Managers –Graduate 
 
Associations  

· The Executive Association of Fort Lauderdale- Past President 
· WinterFest Board of Directors-Chairman 
· Construction Executive Association- Past President 
· Broward Workshop 
· RoofConnect founding Member/ Chairman of the S.W.A.T. Team 
· NRCA – National Roofing Contractors Assocation 
· Center for Environmental Invention in Roofing Board Member 
· TEC Group -12 year member 
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· FRSA – Florida Roofing & Sheet Metal Association 
· RCASF 

 
Licenses 
 Roofing Contractor #CCC024413  
 General Contractor #CGC1507377 
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Michael W. Kornahrens  
Vice President/Advanced Roofing & President of Advanced Green Technologies 
 
EXPERIENCE 
Advanced Green Technologies 
President: 2008-Present 
As Co- Founder and President of Advanced Green Technologies, Michael Kornahrens develops 
and implements strategies, relationships and standards for the organization in the United States 
and Canada. His experience includes developing solar rooftop and ground mounted designs, 
coordinating subcontractors, and managing solar system installations.  To date, Michael is 
responsible for successfully completing more than 250 Megawatts of renewable energy projects 
in North America and the Caribbean, and is a driving force behind why Solar Builder Magazine 
has chosen Advanced Green Technologies as a Top Solar Contractor in North America 2012-15. 
 
Advanced Roofing Inc. 
Metal Roof Division Manager: 2000 - 2007 
Prior to joining Advanced Green Technologies, Michael was a Manager of the Metal Roof 
Division at Advanced Roofing Inc. Advanced Green Technologies is a sister company to Advanced 
Roofing. Advanced Roofing is ranked as the largest commercial re-roofing company in Florida 
and top 10 in North America by Roofing Contractor Magazine. During his time at Advanced 
Roofing, Michael managed large-scale commercial re-roofing projects and was responsible for 
more than $20 million in revenue growth between 2007-2009; an increase of 200% in two years. 
 
EDUACATION 

· B.S. Degree in Business Administration from Florida Atlantic University 
· Florida Roofing Contractor License 
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Personal Resume 
 

 
 
Matt Ladd 
Vice President of Construction Division 
 
Joined Advanced Roofing, Inc. in 1987. Matt is in charge of the production, quality control and safe operation of the 
roofing, sheet metal, logistics, fleet and warehouse division. 
 
EXPERIENCE 
29 years in commercial and industrial roofing industry.  
 
EDUCATION 

· Graduated from Lakes Region High School, Bridgton, Maine 
· Safety Trainings for Fall Protection, Aerial Platform Safety, Forklift Safety Training, NRCA Torch 

application course, National Council CPR and First Aid. 
· 10 Hours OSHA card 
· 30 Hours OSHA card 
· Local 57 Roofers Union -’84-’87- Journeyman 
· How to be a better communicator training- ’94- Graduate  
· Dale Carnegie Leadership Training for Managers – ’98- Graduate 
· Media relations training- ’01- Graduate 
· NRCA-MVP award for South Atlantic Region- ’02- Graduate 

 
ASSOCIATIONS 

· NRCA 
· FRSA 

 
TOP FIVE JOBS 
Publix Supermarkets Florida State 
Contact: Chad Moss  
 
Miami Dade Resource Recovery Facility 200,000 sq ft 
Contact: Antonio Guillen with Montenay Power Corp. 
 
Stimpson Manufacturing Company 250,000 sq ft 
Contact: Scott Thomas  
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Sam’s Club South Florida 
Contact: David Workman 
 
Burdines/Macy’s South Florida  
Contact: Bob Johnson with American Roof Technologies 
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PERSONAL RESUME 
 

 
David M. Baytosh 
Construction Manager 
 
David joined Advanced Roofing, Inc. in 2004 as a Construction Manager.  He manages daily operations of several 
roofing crews, assisting them with troubleshooting unforeseen field conditions. His duties include supervising field 
operations, customer relations, quality control and material deliveries.  
 
EXPERIENCE 
David has over 29 years in commercial and industrial roofing industry. He began his roofing career with a home 
improvement company installing shingles in 1986. Next, he joined a large commercial and industrial roofing 
company based in Youngstown, Ohio where he began as a roofing apprentice and worked his way up to a project 
supervisor prior to joining Advanced Roofing, Inc., Versatile in numerous roofing systems, David is also 
knowledgeable of their respective manufacturer specifications.   
 
EDUCATION  
Youngstown State University, Youngstown, Ohio – Undergraduate Curriculum / 2 Years 
Graduate Ursuline Catholic High School, Youngstown, Ohio 
30 Hours OSHA card 
10 Hours OSHA card 
Safety Trainings for Fall Protection, Forklift & Mobile Crane Safety Training, NRCA CERTA Torch Application Course, 
Asbestos Removal, Hazard Communication, National Council CPR and First Aid. 
Apprentice Program for the International Roofers, Waterproofers and Allied Workers Roofers Union 1990 - Present 
Dale Carnegie Leadership Training for Managers, Registered installer – AGT Unisolar PV Panels 
 
TOP FIVE JOBS 

1. School Board of Broward County / Various Schools totaling over 1,400,000 SF 
Contact: Meghan Gallagher, Project Manager II 

 
2. Palm Springs Mile Shopping Center totaling over 650,000 SF 

Contact:  Diana Marrone, Senior Vice President 
 

3. Sun-Sentinel Newspaper totaling over 250,000 SF 
Contact:  Daniel Reynolds, G. & E. Enterprises, Inc., President 
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4. Miami Herald Newspaper totaling over 105,000 SF 
Contact:  Gus Perez, Director of Operations & Facilities 

 
5. Miami International Commerce Center totaling over 780,000 SF 

Contact:  Van L. Antle, Adler Management Services, Inc. Property Manager 
 
TOP FIVE SOLAR PROJECTS 
 

School Board of Broward County - Heron Heights Elementary School / Contact: Ed Winsco, Field Operations 
Inspector 

Roof type: Soprema Modified Bitumen 
System size: 25,432 Watts 
Panel components: AGT Unisolar PVL 136 (187) 

 

GERS St. Croix, USVI / Contact:  Eric Cusin, Project Manager 
Roof type:  Englert Standing Seam Metal Roof and Burke Hypalon (Single Ply) with slip sheet  
System size:  8,920 Watts 
Panel components:  AGT Unisolar PVL 144 (44) and AGT Unisolar PVL 68 (38) 

 

Florida Power & Light (FPL) Headquarters, Juno Beach / Contact:  Paul Paglino, Construction Project Manager 
Panel components:  AGT Unisolar PVL 136 (36) 
Panel components:  Sunpower SPR230 (22) 
Panel components:  Miasole MR-107 (48)   

 

Eco-Discovery Center, Key West / Contact:  Jim Hay, Project Administrator 
Roof type:  GAF TPO with slip sheet 

  System Size:  30,096 Watts 
Panel components:  AGT Unisolar PVL 144 (209) 

 

Astaldi Construction, Davie / Contact:  Marcelo Toledo, Safety/ Special Projects Manager 
Roof type:  GAF TPO with slip sheet 
System size:  24,192 Watts 
Panel components:  AGT Unisolar PVL 144 (168) 
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Personal Resume 

 
 
Jessica Kornahrens 
Project Manager 
 
Jessica joined Advanced Roofing, Inc. in 2001.  As a Project Manager, Jessica handles the management of multiple 
projects on time, within budget, and to the satisfaction of the client; from project turnover through project close out. She 
serves as a liaison to customers, consultants, architects, subcontractors and vendors. Secures all required Engineering and 
permitting; prepares submittals; negotiates, selects and coordinates subcontractors; orders materials; creates project 
books; administers job hand-off with Construction Managers; schedules and attends pre-construction meeting; reviews 
weekly job budgets and forecasts accordingly; prepares billings and change orders; and arranges warranty and close out 
documentation.  
 
EXPERIENCE 
During her tenure at Advanced she has held numerous positions in many areas of the company. She has learned all 
aspects of the business by starting out as a Receptionist, and working up to Office Manager and Contract Administrator. 
In 2006, Jessica was promoted to Project Manager and also became a State Certified Roofing Contractor. She also is the 
Qualifier for Advanced Roofing in the State North Carolina and Virginia.  
 
EDUCATION 
Bachelor of Science Degrees in Business Management & Psychology, Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL 
High School Diploma, Cardinal Gibbons High School, Fort Lauderdale, FL 
Florida Certified Roofing Contractor License # CCC1328111 
North Carolina General Contracting (Roofing Classification) License # 66223 
Notary Public – State of Florida, Commission # DD496013 
Adult First Aid Certification 
Foster Learning “Leadership Skills for Working Managers”  
Roof Consultant Institute “Rooftop Quality Assurance”  
The Center for Customer Focus “Dynamics of Customer Focus” 
Solar Source Institute “Photovoltaic Installation” 
Broward College “Designing Photovoltaic Systems” 
Broward College “Installing Photovoltaic Systems” 
Broward College “Print Reading for Construction” 
Construction Estimating Institute - 18 Hours of Continuing Education 
Roofing Contractors Association of South Florida General Monthly Meetings 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CC-C024413        ESTABLISHED 1983 
 

www.advancedroofing.com 
 800 638.6869 TEL 954.522.6868 FAX 954.566.2967 
1950 NW 22nd Street | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311 

 

TOP FIVE SOLAR JOBS 
 
Eco-Discovery Center - 30,096 Watts 
209 AGT Uni-Solar PVL-144 panels installed on a GAF TPO slip sheet 
Contact:  Sharon Smeenk, Florida Municipal Power Agency Conservation & Renewable Resource Specialist 
 
Florida Power & Light Headquarters – 15,092 Watts 
22 Sunpower SPR230 panels, 48Miasole MR-107 panels, 36 AGT Uni-Solar PVL-136 panels 
Contact:  Paul Paglino, FPL 
 
Florida Department of Management Services Broward Regional Service Center – 26,112 Watts 
204 AGT Uni-Solar PVL-128 panels installed on a JM TPO slip sheet 
Contact: Joanna Price, DMS Project Manager 
 
Astaldi Construction - 24,192 Watts 
168 AGT Uni-Solar PVL-144 panels installed on a GAF TPO slip sheet 
Contact:  Marcelo Toledo, Project Manager 
 
Palm Beach Zoo – 11, 520 Watts 
80 AGT Uni-Solar PVL-136 panels installed on a GAF Energy Star modified bitumen roof 
Contact: Terry Hardmon, Stiles Construction Senior Project Manager 
 
 
 
TOP FIVE ROOFING JOBS 
 
Westin Diplomat - 174,500 square feet 
Soprema Modified Bitumen Re-Roof and Recovery Systems & Dow Corning Waterproofing 
Contact: Sharon Zamjoski, R.A., NCARB, Capital Projects Manager 
 
School Board of Broward County – 13 Schools totaling over 773,000 square feet 
Various Manufactures and Systems (Firestone Modified Bitumen, Englert Metal Standing Seam, GAF Shingles, 
Soprema Modified Bitumen, Johns Manville Modified Bitumen) 
Contact: Meghan Gallagher, SBBC Project Manager I 
 
Miami International Airport - Various Projects 
GAF Modified Bitumen Re-roofs, Tremco Waterproofing, Repair Contracts 
Contact: Tom Hart, Miami Dade Aviation Department, Project Manager II 
 
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services, West Palm Beach Office – 37,900 square feet 
Fibertite New Construction with Lightweight Concrete Pour   
Contact: Chad Moss, Moss Construction, Senior Vice President 
 
Kenland Walk IV Condominium Building 3 - 18,500 square feet 
Koppers Coal Tar Pitch & Monier Tile Re-Roof 
Contact: Marina Paez, Secretary of the Board 
 



 

Personal Resume 
 
 

 
Darrin Lindsay, LEED AP BD+C 
Project Manager 
 
Darrin Lindsay is the Project Manager at Advanced Green Technologies (AGT) and 
manages solar rooftop, carport and ground mount projects at AGT. 
 
EXPERIENCE 
 
Darrin has more than 10 years of project management experience in the commercial, 
residential, industrial and renewable energy construction projects. 
 
Before joining AGT, Darrin was a project manager/estimator with Reynolds 
Construction, managing the construction of water and wastewater plants. During his time 
at Reynolds he successfully managed over 70 million dollars’ worth of construction 
contracts. 
EDUCATION 

· Bachelor of Science in Building Construction Management  

 

TOP SOLAR JOBS 
· Venus Fashion Rooftop – 844.55 kW 
· United Therapeutics, Jacksonville Carport – 973.20 kW 
· JJ Taylor Distributing Rooftop– 1,083 kW 
· Dairy Mix Rooftop – 202 kW 

 



Bryan Cardona 
Safety Director 

Advanced Roofing, Inc. 
 

 
SUMMARY 

Bi-lingual and award winning safety professional with 13 years of construction and risk management 
experience with a strong foundation in managing insurance related risks, loss control, mitigating loss, and 
well versed in various aspects of regulatory compliance specializing in occupational health & safety, and 
program development.  Strengths include: 

 Health and safety program development 
 OSHA compliance 
 Bi-Lingual (English and Spanish) 
 Safety Training 
 Claims management (WC/GL/AL) 
 Owner and Contractor Controlled Insurance Programs 
 Regulatory Compliance Assessments 
 Accident Investigations 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
  
ADVANCED ROOFING, INC.                    2013-Present 
Safety Director 
 
Responsible for the development and implementation of the corporate health and safety program for a 
nationally recognized commercial roofing company with over 400 employees and six locations throughout 
the state of Florida  

 Exceeded annual Advanced Roofing health and safety goals to achieve an annual reduction in total 
recordable incident rates:  

• TRIR 6.9 (2013) to TRIR 1.71 (2017) – BLS TRIR 5.6 (2016) 
 EMR reduced by 40%  

• 1.02 (2013) to 0.56 (2018) 
 Company representative for safety and health regulatory compliance local and federal (OSHA) 
 Created and implemented a mandatory 4-hour new hire safety orientation   
 Trained, managed and mentored company safety coordinators. Currently employing four safety 

coordinators that are responsible for the following 
• Jobsite Safety Evaluations  
• Preconstruction safety walkthrough 
• Site specific safety planning   
• Accident investigation and reporting 
• Safety training - Orientation, Fall Protection, LOTO, Forklift, Aerial lift and platforms, 

CPR/First aid/AED, PPE safety, HAZCOM-GHS, Ladder safety, Defensive Driving 
Course DDC4, Respirable Crystalline Silica 

 Provide project specific safety guidance to Estimators, Project Managers and Construction 
Managers 

 Track and record incidents with the purpose of creating a bi-monthly safety analysis that includes 
current and possible future trends 



 Conduct a bi-monthly safety committee meeting with the goal of creating and implementing 
proactive safety measures to reduce exposures to hazards for our employees and clients 

 Founding member of the driver safety committee; tasked with setting performance goals, accident 
review, enhancements, disciplinary actions and safety education 

 
FLORIDA LEMARK CORPORATION / M.A.R. CONTRACTING         2011-2013 
Safety Director  

 Developed, implemented, and oversaw the corporate health & safety program for a prominent 
South Florida General Contractor 

 Responsible for ensuring regulatory compliance throughout all phases of construction safety for 
various sites from pre-construction to project completion 

 Implemented measures and protocols, separate to the company’s safety program, which helped 
reduce exposure and loss thus reducing insurance premiums.  

Responsible for all aspects of loss control to include but not limited to: 

 Risk evaluations including Pre construction, Site Specific, Personnel Exposure, Hazard 
Recognition Conducting Accident Investigations 

 Insurance related recordkeeping and reporting   
 Managing WC and GL cases 
 Back to Work program 
 New hire safety orientation  

Employee safety training development and facilitation of courses  

 Company S.O.P.’s 
 Conduct quarterly Company Corporate Safety Committee meeting  
 Created, Implemented, and Managed the company fleet vehicle operation policy 
 Conduct bilingual construction safety classes (Fall protection systems, PFAS, Scaffold, 

Excavation, etc.)   

 
SAFETY RISK SOLUTIONS                                                                                           2009-2011 
Senior Safety Manager 

 Provided coordination for the City of Miami’s Owner’s Controlled Insurance Program for the 
Marlins Stadium Ballpark Garage project  

 Responsibilities included managing, orientating, and communicating the projects guidelines with 
regard to worker’s compensation, general liability, and commercial insurances on behalf of the City 
of Miami to all prime and sub-prime contractors 

 Provided consulting services for various businesses in the South Florida region as a representative 
for Harbor America Corp. Responsibilities included inspecting worksites, providing in depth 
reporting, developing templates, recommending corrective measures, assisting in developing health 
& safety programs, and providing health & safety training for insured clients. 

 

 

 



. 

GRYPHON CONSTRUCTION                                                    2005-2009  

Risk Management Assistant / Project Coordinator 

 Responsibilities included creating, implementing and recording safety procedure 
 Created evaluation and inspection process  
 Evaluate all safety manager performance (Record Keeping, Site inspection, daily responsibilities) 
 Managed workers compensation claims for various projects  
 Performed site safety evaluations for projects throughout South Florida (Condominiums)  
 Project coordinating for suspended scaffold division 

 
CERTIFICATIONS AND AWARDS 
 

 
• Authorized OSHA 500 Construction  

Bi-Lingual Instructor     
• Authorized OSHA 501 General Industry  

Bi-Lingual Instructor  
• Associated General Contractors of America:  
• Advanced Safety Management Certificate 
• National Roofing Contractors Association: 
• CERTA Instructor Roofing Torch 

Application 
• EMS CPR/First Aid/AED Adult & Child 

Instructor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
• Qualified Rigger and Signal Person 
• Competent Person: 

 Scaffold erecting  
 Ladders 
 Excavations and trenching  
 Respirable Crystalline Silica  

• FRSA Asbestos Competent Person  
• 2017 Construction Association of South 

Florida Safety Professional of the Year 
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Clint Sockman  
Vice President 
Advanced Green Technologies and Advanced Roofing Inc. 
 
BIO  
Clint Sockman is the Vice President for Advanced Green Technologies 
and Advanced Roofing Inc. and oversees the sales and operations for 
solar and roofing projects in the United States. Mr. Sockman has two 
decades of experience in the roofing and solar industries and is 
responsible for the completion of twentyfive-million square feet of 
commercial  
re-roofing projects and over two hundred solar photovoltaic installations. 
 
EDUCATION 
University of Cincinnati, Information Systems with minor in International Business  

LICENSES 
· State of Florida Certified Solar Contractor: CVC56792 
· State of Florida Certified Roofing Contractor: CCC1329557 
· State of Florida Certified General Contractor License # CGC1521128 
· NABCEP License #PV-101913-002781 

 
 ACCREDITATIONS 

· North American Board of Certified Energy Practitioners (NABCEP)  
· Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) 30 HR Certified 
· Construction Specifications Institute Construction Documents Technologist 
· American Society of Professional Estimators 
· Solar Energy International – Solar Electric Grid Direct Design 

 
TOP SOLAR JOBS 

· Glen Arm Solar Farm-14MW 
· Toys-R-Us Distribution Center – 5.4 MW 
· Lockheed Martin Solar Carport – 2.25 MW 
· FIU Solar Canopy – 1.25 MW 
· Raymour-Flanigan-1.1MW 

AWARDS 
· 2016: 1st Place Sustainability from the Florida Roofing and Sheet Metal Association S.T.A.R 

Awards Program: Lockheed Martin Solar Carport 

· 2015: 1st Place Sustainability from the Florida Roofing and Sheet Metal Association S.T.A.R 
Awards Program: UM Frost School of Music 

· 2014: 1st Place Sustainability from the Florida Roofing and Sheet Metal Association S.T.A.R 
Awards Program: JM Family Enterprises 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Lockheed Martin Mission Systems & Training - Tampa 
3655 Tampa Rd., Oldsmar, FL 34677 
Solar Carport – Total watts 2,250,600 
 
Lockheed Martin Mission Systems & Training - Orlando 
100 Global Innovation Circle, Orlando, FL 32825 
Solar Carport – Total watts 2,307,360 
 
South Florida Regional Transportation Authority (SFRTA)  
Operations Center & Pompano Beach Station 
3301 NW 8th Ave., Pompano Beach, FL 33064 
Solar Carport – Total Watts 246,000 
 
United Technologies Corporation 
Center for Intelligent Buildings 
13995 Pasteur Blvd., West Palm Beach, FL 33418 
Solar Canopy – Total Watts 352,000 
 
United Therapeutics – Satellite Beach 
1077 Highway A1A, Satellite Beach, FL 32937 
Solar Carport – Total Watts 36,960 



Project Job Address Cusomer Year
KERNEY & ASSOCIATES - 1300 NW 65TH 
PLACE BLDG - SOLAR 1300 NW 65th Place Fort Lauderdale Florida 33309 Kerney & Associates, Inc. 2015
RESOLVE MARINE- HM/AC - SOLAR 1510 SE 17TH ST. Fort Lauderdale Florida 33316 RESOLVE MARINE GROUP 2015

JM FAMILY BLDG #111 & 190-SOLAR - RB1 111 Jim Moran Blvd Deerfield Beach Florida 33442 Anne Marie Groblewski 2013
ED MORSE - SOLAR INSTALL Various Various Florida Unknown Ed Morse Operations 2013
JM FAMILY LEXUS NEW CAR SHOWROOM - 
SOLAR 5350 W Sample Road Margate Florida 33073 Anne Marie Groblewski 2013
SEMINOLE CASINO-CARPORT, ROOF & 
SOLAR RB1 5550 NW 40th Street Coconut Creek Florida 33073 Moss/Anderson Joint Venture 2011
JM LEXUS-SOLAR-RB1 5350 W Sample Road Margate Florida 33073 JM Lexus 2011
MARGATE-CITY HALL & LEONARD 
WEISINGER COMMUNITY CENTER-COOL 
ROOF SYSTEM-SOLAR 5790 Margate Blvd. Margate Florida 33063 City of Margate-Purchasing 2010
JM FAMILY #500-SOLAR 500 NW 12th Ave Deerfield Beach Florida Unknown JM Family Enterprise 2011

HOLLYWOOD - SOLAR-WIND & ENERGY 
EFFICIENCY PROJECT 2717 Van Buren Street Hollywood Florida 33020

City of Hollywood Department of 
Public Utilities Engineering & 
Construction 2010

JA WORLD HUIZENGA CENTER-SOLAR 1130 Coconut Creek Blvd Coconut Creek Florida 33066 JA Solar, LLC 2010
JM FAMILY HELIPAD PV SYSTEMS PROJECT-
SOLAR RB1 111 Jim Moran Blvd Deerfield Beach Florida 33442 JM Family Enterprise 2011
LEGUM RESIDENCE-SOLAR 626 SO Rio Vista Blvd Ft. Lauderdale Florida 33316 Urbanform Design Group, Inc. 2009

ASTALDI CONSTRUCTION CORP-SOLAR 8220 State Road 84 Davie Florida 33324 Astaldi Construction Corporation 2009
PINE CREST - CENTRAL ENERGY PLANT-
SOLAR 1501 NE 62nd Street Ft. Lauderdale Florida 33334

SCEC - State Contracting & 
Engineering Corporation 2009

SBBC-NOVA BLANCHE FORMAN 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL BLDG 1 & 2- RB1 3521 SW Davie Road Davie Florida 33314

School Board of Broward County - 
Procurement and Warehousing 
Services 2008

KAISER TALIB RESIDENCE-SOLAR 450 Victoria Terrace Ft. Lauderdale Florida 33301 Kaiser Talib Residence 2008
REPUBLIC SERVICES-SOLAR 1391 NW 136th Avenue Sunrise Florida Unknown Hypower, Inc. 2008
FAU/BCC HIGHER EDUCATION COMPLEX-
SOLAR 111 East Olas Boulevard Fort Lauderdale Florida 33301 Florida Atlantic University 2008

ADDITIONAL BROWARD COUNTY SOLAR REFERENCES
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REFERENCES 
 
Name of Firm: School District of Palm Beach County  
Contact Person: Tim Woodruff 
Title: Senior Project Administrator 
Address: 3661 N. Interstate Park Rd. N., Riviera Beach, FL 33404 
Type: Term Contract 
Scope: Roofing Repairs, Maintenance, Design-Build & Re-Roof  
Email: Tim.Woodruff@palmbeachschools.org 
Phone: (561) 687-7046 / (561) 722-1803 cell 
Fax: (561) 434-8074 
Date of Service: 25 years 
Cost of Service: $28,000,000.00 since 1994 – Hard Bids & RS means 
 
Name of Firm: Broward College  
Contact Person: Sean Devaney 
Title: District Director, Facilities College Wide Maintenance 
Address: 3501 SW Davie Rd., Bldg. 23, Davie, FL 33314 
Type: Term Contract 
Scope: Roofing Repairs, Maintenance, Design-Build & Re-Roof 
Email: Sdevaney@broward.edu  
Phone: (954) 201-6974 / (754) 581-3708 
Fax: (954) 201-6444 
Date of Service: Since 2003 
Cost of Service: $12,000,000.00 since 2003 
 
Name of Firm: Publix Supermarkets 
Contact Person: Armand Cotnoir 
Title: Maintenance Program Manager 
Address: 3300 Publix Corporate Pkwy., Lakeland, FL 33811 
Type: Roofing Service Level Agreement 
Scope: Roofing Repairs, Maintenance, Design-Build & Re-Roof 
Email: Armand.Cotnoir@publix.com  
Phone: (813) 967-7417 
Fax: N/A 
Date of Service: Since 1996 
Cost of Service: $33,000,000.00 since 1996 
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Name of Firm: City of Fort Lauderdale  
Contact Person: David Smith  
Title: Facilites Maintenance 
Address: 1350 W. Broward Blvd., Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 
Type: Term Contract 
Scope: Roofing Repairs, Maintenance, Design-Build & Re-Roof  
Email: DSmith@fortlauderdale.gov  
Phone: (954) 828-6560 / (954) 257-9375 cell 
Fax: (954) 828-5650 
Date of Service: Since 2004 
Cost of Service: over $4,000,000.00 since 2004 
 
Name of Firm: City of Sunrise 
Contact Person: Mark Pacitti 
Title: Purchasing Specialist  
Address: 777 Sawgrass Corporate Pkwy., Sunrise, FL 33325 
Type: Term Contract (Piggybacking of City of Fort Lauderdale) 
Scope: Roofing Repairs, Maintenance, Design-Build & Re-Roof  
Email: MPacitti@sunrisefl.gov  
Phone: (954) 888-6016 
Fax: N/A 
Date of Service: Since 2011 
Cost of Service: over $500,000.00 since 2011 
 
Name of Firm: City of Boca Raton 
Contact Person: Wayne Anderson 
Title: Facilites Manager 
Address: 201 W. Palmetto Park Road, Boca Raton, FL 33432 
Type: Term Contract (Piggybacking of City of Fort Lauderdale) 
Scope: Roofing Repairs, Maintenance, Design-Build & Re-Roof  
Email: WAnderson@myboca.us / WAnderson@ci.boca-raton.fl.us   
Phone: (561) 416-3391 / (561) 239-2084 cell 
Fax: (561) 416-3342 
Date of Service: Since 2004 
Cost of Service: 1,200,000.00 since 2004 
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Name of Firm: University of South Florida 
Contact Person: Walter Pestrak 
Title: Assistant Director, Facilities Projects 
Address: 4202 East Fowler Ave., Tampa, FL 33620 
Type: Term Contract (Piggybacking of City of Fort Lauderdale) 
Scope: Roofing Repairs, Maintenance, Design-Build & Re-Roof  
Email: wpestrak@usf.edu 
Phone: (813) 974-6172 
Fax: N/A 
Date of Service: Since 2015 
Cost of Service: 1,359,014.00 
 
Name of Firm: Palm Beach State College 
Contact Person: Brandon Langenwalter 
Title: Facilities Manager 
Address: 4200 College Ave., Lake Worth, FL 33461 
Type: Term Contract (Piggybacking TCPN/RoofConnect) 
Scope: Roofing Repairs, Maintenance, Design-Build & Re-Roof  
Email: langenwb@palmbeachstate.edu  
Phone: (561) 993-1158 
Fax: (561) 993-1158 
Date of Service: Since 2012 
Cost of Service: $187,000.00 
 
Name of Firm: Solid Waste Authority  
Contact Person: John Low 
Title:  Project Manager 
Address: 7501 North Jog Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33412 
Type: Term Contract 
Scope: Roofing Repairs, Maintenance, Design-Build & Re-Roof  
Email: jlow@swa.org  
Phone: (561) 640-8923 
Fax: (561) 358-1941 
Date of Service: Since 2002 
Cost of Service: $16,996,654.00 
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Name of Firm: School Board of Broward County 
Contact Person: Michael Carr 
Title: Supervisor of Roofing 
Address: 3775 SW 16th Street, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 
Type: Term Contract  
Scope: Roofing Repairs, Maintenance, Design-Build & Re-Roof  
Email:  michael.carr@browardschools.com    
Phone: (754) 321-4638 
Fax:  (754) 321-4779 
Date of Service: Since 2005 
Cost of Service: $41,498,085.00 
 
Name of Firm: Port Everglades 
Contact Person: Jouvens Adrien 
Title: Construction Project Manager 
Address: 2101 Eisenhower Blvd., Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 
Type: Term Contract 
Scope: Roofing Services – Port Everglades & Other Broward County Entities (NSM) 
Email: jadrien@broward.org  
Phone: (954) 468-3500 
Fax: N/A 
Date of Service: Since 2010 
Cost of Service: $675,550.00 
 
Name of Firm: Florida Atlantic University 
Contact Person: Vince Elliot 
Title: Senior Project Manager/Operations Manager 
Address: 777 Glades Rd., Suite 300, Boca Raton, FL 33431 
Type: Negoiated Bids/Term Contract 
Scope: Roofing Repairs, Maintenance, Design-Build & Re-Roof  
Email: velliott@fau.edu  
Phone: (561) 297-2248 
Fax: N/A 
Date of Service: Since 1992 
Cost of Service: $2,154,314.00 
 



YEAR PLAINTIFF
PLAINTIFF 
ATTORNEY

DEFENDANT DEFENDANT ATTORNEY CASE NO. COUNTY COURT TYPE DISPOSITION CLAIM REASON FINAL OUTCOME

2018 DENNIS SYLVESTER BENT 
& CHERI CLARKE BENT

Scott R. Gill, PA                        
888 S. Andrews Ave., Suite 202    
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316         
(954) 527-5222

ADVANCED ROOFING & 
ANTHONY BYRON BULLARD

Law Office Of Lorraine Lester     
1200 S. Pine Island Rd., Suite 750
Plantation, FL 33324                      
(954) 424-4660

CACE-18-019792 BROWARD CIRCUIT Auto Negligence OPEN CAR ACCIDENT PENDING.

2017 MARIA DIAZ GARCIA Rubenstein Law, PA                   
9130 S. Dadeland Blvd., PH       
Miami, FL 33156                      
(305) 661-6000

PUBLIX SUPERMARKETS, 
PUBLIX VS US RETAIL INCOME 
FUND, US RETAIL INCOME 
FUND VS ADVANCED 
ROOFING

Quintairos, Prieto, Wood & Boyer, 
PA                                                            
9300 S. Dadeland Blvd., 4th Floor      
Miami, FL 33156                              
(305) 670-1101

15-001923 CA 01 MIAMI-DADE CIRCUIT Personal Injury (Slip 
and Fall) - Not 
Construction Related

OPEN PLAINTIFF SLIPPED AND FELL IN A PUBLIX.  ADVANCED 
ROOFING WAS RECENTLY NAMED AS A FOURTH PARTY 
DEFENDANT BY THE OWNER OF THE BUILDING WHO IS 
SEEKING INDEMNITY.

PENDING.

2017 ARLENE FREEDMAN Ginnis & Krathen, PA                 
500 E. Broward Blvd., Ste 1840          
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33394                 
(954) 905-4600

SIMON PROPERTY GROUP, 
INC., A FOREIGN 
CORPORATION, TOWN CENTER 
AT BOCA RATON TRUST, A 
NEW YORK TRUST & 
ADVANCED ROOFING, INC., A 
FLORIDA FOR PROFIT 
COMPANY

Wicker Smith O'Hara McCoy & 
Ford, PA                                             
515 N. Flagler Dr., Suite 1600                                               
West Palm Beach, FL 33401                             
(561) 689-3800 

502016CA009504X
XXXMB/AD

PALM BEACH CIRCUIT Personal Injury (Slip 
and Fall) - Not 
Construction Related

OPEN SLIP & FALL AT BOCA TOWN CENTER MALL - SOMA 
INTIMATES.  ADVANCED ROOFING AND ANOTHER 
ROOFING CONTRACTOR WERE NAMED AS THIRD PARTY 
DEFENDANTS BY THE OWNER WHO IS SEEKING 
INDEMNITY.

PENDING.

Advanced Roofing has been involved in the following litigation in the past five (5) years
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